Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 11:31 AM
To: Claims; SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SLZ 6090 X

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be inform, AlG will send official repudiation letter to insured as Insured admitted on consuming 3 glasses of
white wine prior to the accident.

We will closed our case at our end.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 1:20 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR SLZ 6090 X

Dear all,

Kindly register AIG OD claim above mention case.

Attached GIA REPORT for your kind reference.

Aside to LKK survey team,

Please arrange survey on 19/6/2019@1.30pm on 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938
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